
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: SOUTHEAST VIRGINIA

		Date: May 1, 2024

		Challenges: Division 12:  Matthews Club is facing reputation challenges because of Kiwanis International's partnership with Nickelodeon referencing the  recent documentary film release addressing the child abuse history of Nickelodeon.  This has prevented the joining of a few potential members and one member considering leaving the club. Division 13:  Old Point Comfort did pay dues but still behind on club reports.  Secretary  is working on the reports. Division 14:  4 Clubs in the division are below charter strength.  Need club coaches to help strengthen membership

		Comments: Division 12:  NoneDivision  13: NoneDivision  14:  Division clubs are heavily engaged in planning for 2024 DCON.  The Division is spearheading a new Blessing Bag service project to benefit 5 local charities. The Ocean View club will be reaching its 50 years of service anniversary in June. The Division clubs are working to help with cleanup and some work for the K Building at the Boy Scout Camp Pipsico.  Waiting on plans for the handicap ramp. 

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee

		MembershipNotes: As of May 1, 2024 Southeast Region is reporting +31 net growth.   By Division 12 +9, 13 +25, 14 -3. Division  13 is leading the way with  +25. Region totals are 842 members with 25 Clubs. Across Divisions there are 12 clubs with positive growth. There are 7 clubs under charter strength 3 in Division 13 and 4 in Division 14.  

		New Clubs: Division 12:  Matthews has begun discussions with Thomas Hunter Middle School for a Builders Club.Division 13:  Carrollton continues to work with a local private school for a Terrific Kids program.  Division 14:  The committee still is working to form a new club  in the Harbour View section of Suffolk. 11 members have been signed on.  Churchland Club is  working to start a new Key Club next school year.

		CommitteeUpdates: Division 12:  The Middlesex Club raised $34k from its Mardi Gras Event. The Williamsburg Club held installation of officers for Three Key Clubs and one Aktion  Club at Lafayette HS on April 23rd. Matthews Club received a $500 grant from the Hampton Roads Academy Philanthropy Committee for the Kiwanis Books of  Their Own program.  Division 13: Division projects include Library Boxes & Buddy benches. Annual Division events planned are Car Show & Seafood Festival. Division 14:  All club visits have been completed by LTG.  Engaged district media coordinator to promote upcoming events in Division.   








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Southwest 04/24/2024


All data as of:  17 Apr 2024
Div 15, LtG April Farmer: 8 clubs/390 members, net plus 4, Bassett -3, Salem -1...Bassett and 
Martinsville considering a merger⋯Bassett looking for another more attractive meeting location
Div 16, LtG Steve Simmons: 12 clubs/269 members, net -2, Abingdon -3, Welch -4
Div 17, LtG Andy Rose: 12 clubs/214 members, net -2, Wise-2, Haysi -1, Council -1, Hurley -2, 
Coeburn -1


No additional updates since last reporting period.
Div 15: Continuing potential development of Builders Club at New Vistas School...will likely result in 
additional two new Kiwanis Club members as well.  Also exploring possibility of starting an Aktion Club
Div 16: Both Abingdon and Marion Clubs are reaching out to adjacent areas in hopes of developing 
interest in starting new clubs or attracting members to current clubs.
Div 17: Still working with Shining Stars in Dickinson Co, to start an Aktion Club.  Also looking into 
possibility of starting a Builders Club at new Consolidated School in Clintwood.  


Long Range Planning-no update
 
Public Relations Coordinator-no update
 
Mental Health Initiative-no update







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


- Div 15:  LtG Steve's second year completes this year, we continually receive negative responses for 
an answer when asking likely candidates to run for the position...we've about run out of arms to twist 
with no resolution in sight...the search continues.


- Very challenging finding ways to make membership growth possible for most all clubs...Div 17 has 4 
clubs in one county with a population of only 4,000 which is a challenge


- Many clubs have outdated or poor social media presence including less than optimal web 
sites...would like to see KI provide Kiwanis specific online training for websites, social media and 
marketing...a lot of folks just don't know where to go for help or how to do this...would absolutely 
emphasize currency as a lot of the posts are not current


- Would like to see a more centralized location for CD Officer training...Md is quite a haul for folks in 
SW Va as well as WVa


- The three CLE trainers for SW Region are all in Div 17 which is not central to the region...we need 
to establish trainers across the entire region to properly facilitate training opportunities.  Travel 
distance is an issue as folks won't make an 8 hour roundtrip drive for a 4 hour training session


Div 15 LtG April Farmer was elected Trustee Designate for the SW Region on 20 Apr 2024


Div 15 LtG election will be conducted 29 Apr 2024...Tulane Patterson of the Lynchburg club is the 
sole candidate


Div 16 has been unable to ID a candidate for LtG so far


Div 17 LtG election will be conducted on 24 Apr 2024...LtG Andy Rose is the sole candidate


All clubs are preparing or working their spring and summer events and fundraisers


Bob Lewit








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: West Virginia

		Date: 5/1/24

		MembershipNotes: Division 18- 138 Elkins +3, Morgantown +2
Division 19- 101
Division 20- 153 Gilbert and Logan +3, W. Charleston +1

		New Clubs: 

		CommitteeUpdates: Midyear- Rousing success

		Challenges: Re-energizing clubs in region to the larger Kiwanis picture. 

		Comments: CLE's have been finalized, LTG's will publicize them and make sure interested attendees register. 
After talking with VG Gillette, I am going to begin work on a "regional strategic plan", the thought process is to help my predecessors with new club sites etc.

		Signature: 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: National Capital

		Date: May 1, 2024

		Challenges: D1 - The NW Club is below Charter Strength. They are discussing turning in their charter. I am meeting with them to discuss different options (satelite).

        The Waldorf Club is also below Charter Strength. I will be meeting with them on May 15th to discuss alternative ideas (satelite).



		Comments: Leadership training given by Governor Elect Josh Hiscock and Executive Director Jeff Wolf was outstanding.

		Signature: Dr. Marie Bowe-Quick

		MembershipNotes: Lt. Governor Selena Anderson, Division 1 has now visited all of her clubs. Division 2 Lt. Governor Kimberly Thompson has not mentioned any issues in membership.  Lt. Governor Wayne Quick, Divison 3 has set up his second DCM for May 13, 2024. Lt. Governor Wayne Quick and Lt. Governor Designee Seth Steele (Dividison 3) along with Lt. Governor Selena Anderson have scheduled A Governor's Visit on June 1, 2024 to watch one of their Miracle League Games. 


		New Clubs: D1 - As of yet no

D2 - As of yet no

D1 - As of yet no

		CommitteeUpdates: Young Children Priority One/ Wendy Cooper

Young Children Priority One is in the process of restructuring. Hopefully further direction will be give to us by the next quarter.










Capital District, Kiwanis International
2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
Sunday, May 19, 2024 - 8:00pm
Zoom Online Conference


1. Welcome
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition of Guests
4. Declaration of Quorum
5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes


a. March 8, 2024 - Board of Trustees Meeting
7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion


a. Bylaws & Policies Committee
i. Agenda Point - Reimbursement of New Club for Charter Fees


b. Meetings Committee
i. Review of 2024 K-Family Weekend Contract
ii. Review of 2025 Leadership Training Conference Contract
iii. Review of 2025 Midyear Conference Contract
iv. Review of 2026 District Convention Contract


8. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing / Overview of Monthly Reports
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Building Status / Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. District Committee Reports


9. Old Business
a. Ad-Hoc Committee to Revamp LTG Visit Reports


10. New Business
11. Adjournment








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
May 19, 2024


Capital Membership
2023-2024 Ending # 4035 2022-2023 Loss of Membership = -54
Current Total 4124 (as 5/10/24) Total Charters – 156 (1 PR - Catonsville)
Net Change +89


Charters in Danger/Surrender:
PR - Catonsville (15)


Low Membership - Crewe (4), Radford (5), Hinton (5), Parsons (5), Great Bridge
(6), Far East Washington (6),


Large Drop - Petersburg (38-31 this year), Washington (83-76 this year)


No Reported Officers - Far East Washington, PG County, Central Chesterfield


Clubs who lost members so far this year: 34 of 156 (up from March 23)
Clubs who gained this year: 65 of 156 (up form March 23)
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 57 of 156 (down from March 23)
Clubs below 15: 44 of 156 (28%) (down from March 23)
Clubs below 10: 15 of 156 (10%) (down from March 23)


Lt. Governor Election Reporting
2024-25 Lt. Governors-Designate Elected: 17 of 18 (Missing D16)
2024-25 Lt. Governors-Elect Elected: 6 of 18 (D1, D4, D9, D10, D13, D18)


2023-24 Lt. Governor Reports
Contact: 17 out of 18 filed (D10 & D12 Late) / Not Submitted (D19)
Board: 16 out of 18 filed (D1, D2, & D4 Late) / Not Submitted (D10, D19)


Missing Reports - May Board Meeting
Trustee Report - Heart of Virginia Region
Long Range Planning
Aktion Club
Builders/K-Kids
Circle K International







Clubs Not Current (more than 2 months) of Monthly Reporting
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


50 out of 156 clubs (32%) are Not in Good Standing
19 of 50 haven’t filed a report all year


Division 1:
Far East Washington*


Division 2:
Bull Run-Manassas
Manassas
Mount Vernon, Fairfax Co


Division 3:
Greater Landover
Leisure World
Mitchellville
Montgomery Village*
Prince George's County*


Division 4:
Catonsville, MD*
Crofton


Division 5:
Chincoteague
Georgetown*
Greater Ocean Pines-OC
Pocomoke City*
Salisbury
Seaford


Division 6:
Hampden-Midtown
Loch Raven


Division 8:
NONE


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield*
Crewe
Dinwiddie
Hopewell*
Tuckahoe


Division 12:
Gloucester
Matthews
Middlesex, Saluda


Division 13:
NONE


Division 14:
Chesapeake
Great Bridge
Ocean View Beach
Portsmouth
Virginia Beach


Division 15:
Botetourt County
Salem


Division 16:
Bluefield
Hinton*
Radford*
Wythe County


Division 17:
Grundy


Division 18:
Wheeling


Division 19:
Bridgeport*
Clarksburg
Fairmont*
Keyser*
Morgantown*
Parsons*


Division 20:
Delbarton*
Gilbert*
Greater Nitro*
St. Albans


* Clubs that haven’t filed ANY reports this Kiwanis year







Clubs who have not filed 2023-24 Election Reports (due June 1, 2023)
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


3 out of 156 clubs (2%) are Not in Good Standing


Division 1:
Far East Washington


Division 2:
NONE


Division 3:
Prince George's County


Division 4:
NONE


Division 5:
NONE


Division 6:
NONE


Division 8:
NONE


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield


Division 12:
NONE


Division 13:
NONE


Division 14:
NONE


Division 15:
NONE


Division 16:
NONE


Division 17:
NONE


Division 18:
NONE


Division 19:
NONE


Division 20:
NONE








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


May 2024 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – Add New Section – Handling of 
fees collected during new club chartering 


 


 


Background 
Capital District has experienced instances where Kiwanis International has not provided funds 
for newly chartered clubs on a timely basis. There is currently one new club that was chartered 
in September 2023 that is still awaiting funds from Kiwanis International. The District Board has 
directed that a new process for handing funds collected during new club chartering be 
developed to alleviate this issue.  
 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends the following new Section 33 – Handling of New Club Charter Fees 


be created: 


 


Section 33 – Handling of New Club Charter Fees 


   


A. Collection of New Club Charter Fees – all fees collected for newly chartered clubs be 


deposited with Capital District Kiwanis when collected from new members joining these clubs.  


 


B. Submission of Chartering Fees for New Clubs – the Executive Director shall provide a check 


to Kiwanis International Member Services for fees that would normally be retained by Kiwanis 


International as part of the club chartering process. This will not include the amounts that will be 


returned to the new Kiwanis clubs by Kiwanis International. This check should be included as 


part of the new charter paperwork submitted by Kiwanis International if possible or within thirty 


(30) days of the submission of the chartering paperwork.  


 


C.  Fees for New Clubs – monies that would normally be returned by Kiwanis International to 


new clubs would be held by Capital District until notification that a new club charter has been 


approved. Once the notification is received by Capital District, the fees will be released to the 


new Kiwanis club within thirty (30) days of that notification. 


 
Operational Impact  
The new process will allow Capital District Kiwanis to have the funds collected be given and 
deposited by the Executive Director and that a check for the portion owed to Kiwanis 
International be submitted along with the new charter paperwork. Once Kiwanis International 
has approved the charter application and notified the District and new club, the portion of the 
funding shall be provided to the new club within 30 days of that notification.  
 
New Club Opening Teams would need to be instructed by the District Membership Chair or their 
designee that any checks received from new members during the chartering process should 
made out to Capital District Kiwanis instead of Kiwanis International.  
 
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code.  
 
 







Financial Impact 


New Kiwanis clubs chartered in the Capital District will receive their funds on a timelier basis 
than the current process used by Kiwanis International. This will allow new clubs to start 
activities more quickly and help with their new organizational activities.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 
 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for 22-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2022-23 Distinguished Divisions, Clubs, and Members for 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Recognize clubs that have significantly grown membership in the 2022-23 year at 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Write article for Apr/May Capital Kiwanian acknowledging all distinguished recognitions for the 2022- 2023 year

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Generate social media graphics of winners to distribute on District channels.

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 5/1/2024

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: N/A  

		Comments: Aside from delivering pins/certificates to those who were not present at the DCON, the duties of this committee are complete. 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		cloudfront.net

		Microsoft Word - CDK Committee Quarterly Report.docx





		CommitteeName: Bylaws and Policies

		Date: 05/10/2024

		Chairperson: David Lurie

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: At large committee member appointments have not been provided by Governor. 

		GOALRow1: Review District Policy code and propose any changes related to the Capital DistrictKiwanis Foundation due to the update of the District Foundation governance changesand revised bylaws approved in the 2022-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review proposed bylaws and policy changes as assigned by the Governor and/or Board of Trustees

		 CompleteRow2: 75

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: None  

		Comments: Per Board direction, an agenda point submitted to change the process for handling funds collected from new clubs during chartering process.   There are several amendments to raise international dues at International Convention last month.  Recommended that the District support a $25 increase.           Kiwanis International Board approved a modification for the standard form of District bylaws related to the election of the Governor-elect at their January 2024 meeting.   Still awaiting official notification of the change.  Since this will be a directed change from KI, this will not have to go before the House of Delegates and can be approved by the Board.    Kiwanis International Board will support our amendment to adopt remote voting as the standard method of voting for the annual business of Kiwanis International (elections, amendments, resolutions) at the 2024 International Convention.  Capital District will need to promote this amendment as a two thirds vote is required.

		Signature: David Lurie








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Goal #1: to offer regular online DEIBA educational opportunities (at least quarterly) and in person DEIBA education at the midyear and annual DCON events, engaging at least 25 individuals at each session, and to archive the online trainings for ongoing access.

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Goal #2:  Build a library shared on the DEIBA page of the Capital District website of resources for clubs, individuals, Capital District leaders, and other interested parties to have available for furthering their understanding of DEIBA concepts and best practices for applying DEIBA principles.

		 CompleteRow2: 85

		GOALRow3: Goals #3:  to clarify the requirements necessary to complete DEIBA activities/educational experiences at one's club to achieve distinguished club status working with Governor Eric Lamb with the goal of reaching 100% of one's club's membership.

		 CompleteRow3: 85

		GOALRow4: Goal #4:  to conduct monthly DEIBA meetings that include the various levels of the Kiwanis family (CKI, Aktion Clubs, Key Clubs, Kiwanis Clubs in the Capital District) to further the business of the committee.

		 CompleteRow4: 58

		GOALRow5: Goal #5:  to encourage clubs to identify a DEIBA "champion/committee leader" during this 2023-24 year.

		 CompleteRow5: 75

		CommitteeName: DEIBA

		Date: 5/01/2024

		Chairperson: Cheri and David Hartman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We have representation from various arms of the Kiwanis family - Aktion Club, Key Clubs, and Kiwanis Clubs - but no CKI rep this year - to date.

		Challenges: The biggest challenge was not knowing the budget and making plans that were based on a budget we thought had been approved.  This was demoralizing to the chairs; the committee never really knew about this challenge and we are really thriving in pursuit of our goals.  Attendance has typically been good at meetings - except for the February one when we switched the date to the first Wed. of the month.  The webinar by our Governor Eric Lamb was very well attended - 27 participated.  It was well received - much positive feedback obtained. Next year be sure the Chair knows the approved budget.

This past quarter we continued our monthly meetings and provided an in person training at the mid-year conference. Resources from Kiwanis International was shared on how to create a committee on DEIBA and how to handle challenges that might arise in the process.  The workshop attendees seem well engaged with the workshop. Take home resources seemed to be appreciated. A speaker has been identified for our next online webinar scheduled for May 22nd - featuring Dr. Melinda Hill. 

		Comments: It is an honor to work toward DEIBA awareness - and to chair an outstanding group of people involved with the committee.  Ideas are always forthcoming.  A very positive team has evolved. We are excited to learn that Wendy Cooper will be stepping into the Chair role this next year. She introduced herself to the committee.

		Signature: Cheryl W Hartman  5/1/2024








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Highlight





		GOALRow1: The overall goal will be to have a fun and memorable conference.  Anchoring Our Future will be the theme.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Draf overall conference plan for committee to review completed.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Zoom calls every other week to begin and specific committee chairs scheduled after initial plans and assignments completed

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Sponsorship brochure completed by Jen Wolff.  First sponsor committed - Cunningham Recreation for the baseball game at Harbor Park - $2,500

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Blessing Bag service project to be held during Saturday morning, along with education and training sessions. 

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: District Convention

		Date: May 6, 2024

		Chairperson: Caren Schumacher

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Caren Schumacher, Nancy Simonelli, Eric Lamb, Josh Hiscock, Tim Gillette, Jeff Wolff, Richard Pippin, Joe Flannagan, Paul Miller, Jeannette Ogilivie, Michelle Yuth, Mark Chatmon, Kimberley Temple, Robbie Hawk, Ron McCallum, Jen Wolff

		Challenges: No challenges - strong committee chairs are getting their tasks completed. Concerns about meeting food and beverage minimums have been addressed by adding morning coffee station on Saturday and potentially serving appetizers at the Saturday night reception.

		Comments: Division 14 members have stepped up big time to help.  We are ahead of schedule on many details.  A soft registration opening will take place in mid-May and June 1 full scale registration begins.  The budget is prepared and it is projected to be in the black.

		Signature: Caren Schumacher








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the Executive Director and submit the recommended annual budget.

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for CKI, Key Club, and Key Leader and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee as requested by the Governor and provide recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: (Due dates for goals don't fall until later in the year.)

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 5/1/2024

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: We are expecting to receive the recommended budget from the executive committee in time for review before the DCON meeting. 

		Comments: The finance committee has adopted a meeting schedule to fall before each board meeting for review of the district finances: Nov 29, 7pm (online): Meeting with Morgan Stanley reps for orientation of District investments; Review of district finances for 12/9 board meeting Feb 28, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 3/8 board meeting; other business as it comes Apr 24, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 5/18 board meeting; other business as it comes Aug 23 at DCON: Review of district finances for 8/23 board meeting; review of proposed budgets; other business as it comes      

		Signature: 








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   May 19, 2024 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
  
District Convention 
District Convention 2024 was a great success thanks to the hard work of the 2023-24 Capital 
Key Club District Board and Adult Committee. Due to factors including the timing of spring 
breaks and availability of the hotel, we had DCON about a month later than usual from April 12-
14.   The theme was “Service Rocks!” which is music theme and the students wholeheartedly 
embraced it. We had over 450 attendees which seems to be our post pandemic normal though 
we will continue to work to grow this number annually.  The weekend included Prince 
Bothchway, a keynote speaker focused on DEIB, educational workshops presented by both 
students and professionals, the election of the new district board executive, and the 
celebration of the successful Key Club year.  A huge thanks to the Kiwanis Clubs that supported 
the weekend through volunteering, chaperoning, purchasing an ad, and financially helping 
students and advisors attend. 
 
Key Club Leadership 
At District Convention, our four district executives were elected:  District Governor Kayla 
Holloman from Washington High School, District Secretary/Treasurer Olivia Ding from 
Poolesville High School, District Editor Veronica Vitko from Albemarle High School, and District 
Webmaster Bansi Bhimijiani from Mills Godwin High School.  As you know, we have eliminated 
over 10 lieutenant governor positions when we re-divisioned and will be repurposing those 
spots as Committee Chairs dedicated to leading different asepcts of the district such as Kiwanis 
Family, Communications, and more.  Training for the board will begin soon as the students 
become actively involved in the governing of the district and being a liaison to their divisions. 
 
Membership 
The Capital District of Key Club currently has 11,457 members in 210 clubs across the Capital 
District.  This includes 7 new charters, the 3 since my last report are Crofton HS (non-
sponsored), Hylton HS (sponsored by Woodbridge, VA Kiwanis), and West Point HS (sponsored 
by Middlesex, VA Kiwanis.) Seven clubs have also been reactivated.  The District Board voted on 
a goal of a 7% membership increase over prior year – this will be a goal of 12,177 and the 
organization is poised to meet this goal by the end of the Key Club year.  Membership will 
continue to be a focus with a look towards how the District Board can support clubs in their 
recruitment efforts and charter efforts.  If you are aware of any possible charters in your area, 
please reach out to me and your local zone administrator. 
 
2024-2025 Priorities 
We are looking to add a few additional adult committee members to round out our needed 
zone administrators (in particular the Richmond area and the Southern Shore of Maryland) as 
well as some positions with specific focusses.  We will send out an all call but also welcome any 


K E Y  C L U B 
 







recommendations that you may have.  We will continue to work on growing our district 
through both club building and club strengthening.  Governor Kayla has chosen her Governor’s 
Project which will focus on mental health for our members which is something we all see as an 
important aspect of being a well rounded leader.  We are now accepting registrations and 
promoting our Key Club ICON attendance – we have two members running for International 
Trustee and we hope to have at least 25 attendees this year. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


a Kiwanis -fami ly member 
keyclub.org 


Developing competent ,  capable,  and car ing leaders  s ince 1925 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Host an information session for existing and prospective CLE Trainers- Meeting held. Hope to hold another in the Fall for prospective Trainers

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Organize and publish in-person CLE Training Events for incoming officers- Goal completion date May 1, 2024- Awaiting one more Region's confirmation as of report date. 

		 CompleteRow2: 80

		GOALRow3: Create and facilitate an ongoing, discussion-based virtual training available to club leaders- Goal completion date September 20, 2024

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Write three articles on leadership for inclusion in the Capital District newsletter- Goal completion date- September 30, 2024 (will continue to write an article for each newsletter as requested) 

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: 4/26/2024

		Chairperson: Sam Bosserman

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Need additional active trainers for Blue Ridge Region- currently only have 1.  

		Challenges: Additional ownership of scheduling the CLEs by Region would be great. Most of the correspondence I received was from current LTGs rather than Regional Trustees. We will likely need a mindset shift when discussing future CLEs depending on attendance rates for 2024.  This position seems to be very CLE-focused, however there are much greater leadership training opportunities throughout the year and I would like to continue to explore these options to enhance this role. 

		Comments: KI will send out the CLE Training by May 1st so hopefully by the time this is read- everything will be sent, updated, and ready to go. At Mid-Year there was a request made from members to host a Social Media "How To" via Zoom. I hope to have that planned this summer for Club leaders to attend.  We will need to do a push to get new CLE Trainers ready for 2025, as we had a sharp decrease of those being available to train this year.   

		Signature: Samantha Bosserman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Open 7 new clubs

		 CompleteRow1: 14

		GOALRow2: Help clubs strengthen themselves

		 CompleteRow2: 15

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: May 3, 2024

		Chairperson: John Morris

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: The new club we opened, Rockbridge, is doing very well.  Our club opening in Harbour View has hit some snags.  We have made two in person trips to Harvour View but only have ten members.  We have another approximately 12 reasonable prospects, but have not yet been able to get them to join  We are running another targeted facebook campaign and Rhonda Vrell and our local team of Richard Pippin, Paul Miller and Bob Reilly will make a concentrated effort to get the club to the needed 15 members on May 23.

We plan to open two new clubs in West Point and Northern King William, Virginia.  That on ground recruiting for both clubs will take place on May 28-30

		Comments: Helping club become stronger is impossible to measure.  Our overall new members this Kiwanis year is down from the number at this time last year.  The Assistant Membership Coordinator for Club Strengthening, Dennis Baugh, has held zoom calls with the Trustee and LTGs in each region which will helpfully gain traction in helping clubs throughout the district.  Two of my recent columns for the Capital Kiwanian focused on strengthening clubs and I did a seminar on that subject at MidYear

		Signature: John Morris








2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
March 8, 2024 at 10:00am ET
The Resort at Glade Springs - Daniels, WV
Official Minutes


Governor Lamb called the meeting to order at 10:01am.


Attendees: Governor Eric Lamb, Governor-Elect Josh Hiscock, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Vice Governor Tim Gillette, Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff
Trustees: Richard Pippin, Marie Quick, Charles Marks, Roger Diehl, Nathaniel
Kyle


Absent: Trustee Bob Lewit, Jamie Moore


Guests: Bylaws & Policies Chairperson PG David Lurie, PG Linwood Watson, KI Area
Director Rhonda Vrell, PG John Tyner II, PG Don Dudey, Past Scott Zimmerman,
Editor John Montgomery, Foundation Executive Secretary Nancy Simonelli,
Foundation President Hiawatha Nicely, PLG Joe Stankus


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes
Governor Lamb announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Diehl to approve the agenda presented. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Vice Governor Gillette to approve the minutes of the December 9, 2023
Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Meetings - 2025 Midyear Conference - Great Wolf Lodge, Williamsburg
● Motion made by Executive Director Wolff to approve the proposal to hold the 2025


District Midyear Conference at Great Wolf Lodge in Williamsburg, VA the weekend of
February 7-9. 2025. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Meetings - 2026 & 2027 District Convention - Target Locations Discussion
● The Board of Trustees discussed past District Convention cities and in what locations


they wanted to use for the next two years within rotation.
○ Task assigned to the Meetings Committee to obtain proposals for 2026 in


Annapolis, MD and 2027 in Roanoke, VA and present them to the Board of
Trustees in May.


○ 2027 - Roanoke, VA (Southwest VA) - To Be Contracted
○ 2026 - Annapolis, MD (Blue Ridge) - To Be Contracted
○ 2025 - Crystal City (National Capital)
○ 2024 - Portsmouth (Southeast VA)
○ 2023 - Richmond (Heart of Virginia)
○ 2022 - Baltimore (DelMarVA)
○ 2021 - Roanoke (Southwest VA)
○ 2020 - No DCON due to COVID







Agenda Point: Meetings - DCON 2024 Service Project
● Motion made by Vice Governor Gillette to approve Generosity Feeds Meal Packing as


the 2024 District Convention Service Project and to guarantee additional funding needed
beyond grant. The $5,174 Kiwanis Children’s Fund grant will cover most of the $6,000
cost with the remainder guaranteed by the District, but requested by optional donations
of clubs and attendees at the convention. Motion passed unanimously.


● Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book
○ Discussion about Lt. Governors-Elect
○ Delay of FY23 CPA Review and 990 Filing until May


● Trustee Reports were reviewed.
● Rhonda Vrell presented a Membership Update along with a new membership tracker
● Governor Eric appointed a Reporting Task Force to revise LTG and Trustee Report


forms.
● Foundation President Nicely addressed the Board on how the CDKF is assisting our


clubs.
● PG John Tyner highlighted the Kiwanis Children’s Fund fundraising we have done.


Capital District was in third place worldwide for Kiwanis year 2022-23 and currently in
first place for 2023-24. This generated the $5,174 grant to Capital for our 2024 DCON
Service Project and a grant of four (4) $1500 scholarships that will go to Capital Key
Club members.


● PG Brian Bell reported on behalf of the Long Range Planning committee
● Governor-Elect Hiscock discussed a new process for new club dues collection that


would have new members paying their dues to the Capital District so that the dues
process can more easily be returned to the club.


○ Motion made by Governor-Elect Hiscock to absorb this process within the Capital
District. Motion passed unanimously.


○ Task assigned to the Bylaws & Policies Committee to draft language for our
district policy statement and present that to the Board of Trustees in May.


With no further business before the Board of Trustees, Governor Lamb adjourned the
meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Board of Trustees at 11:39 am.


The next meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
May 18, 2024 at 9am via Zoom online conferencing.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director








2024 Midyear Conference– Final Commitee Report – David Laraba Chairperson 
March 8th – 10th 


The Resort at Glade Springs, Daniels WV 
Please see the final 2024 Capital District Midyear Conference report within this document 


The 2024v Midyear Conference Commitee meets by zoom at least 9 �mes to plan for the conference. 
Gov Eric wanted the overall feel of the conference to be fun and casual. The Wild Wonderful Midyear 
Conference was chosen as the Theme. Gov Elect Josh took the lead in developing an interes�ng 
schedule of workshops and presenters. 
   The Team worked collec�vely to develop the schedule of events and the programs for the meal 
sessions. Ex Director Jeffery was a valuable resource as he guided the work of the Team and provided 
valuable insight to the Chair. The Beckley and Princeton Clubs took the lead on local arrangements and 
the Woodrow Wilson and Princeton SR HS Key Clubs were on hand during the conference to assist in 
registra�on, setup, take down and provide informa�on.  
  The Resort a Glade Springs offered a different type of conference set up and the atendees seemed to 
enjoy the venue, food and accommoda�ons.  
  The Team, under Gov Erics guidance, chose some local WV flavor for the speakers and entertainment. 
The 2024 Midyear Team. Suzy Fry of the Princeton Club organized a smooth registra�on for atendees 
and had help from her club and the Man Club along with the Key Clubbers.  
Chair Dave Laraba, Gov Eric Lamb, Gov Elect Josh Hiscock, Vice Gov Tim Gillete, Past Gov Jen Wolff, Ex 
Dir Jeffery Wolff, David Lurie, Nathaniel Kyle, Michael Cidor, Larissa Cason, Suzy Fry, Audrey Stanton-
Smith, John Wheeler, Bill Bailey, Jane Laraba, Spike Laraba and Kellie Laraba.  
  The conference ended with the filling of 875 Easter Treat Bags for the Beckley UMT FOLK program in 
less than 30 minutes!!!  


Thanks to all who helped make this a very successful conference and to all who atended. 


Conven�on Atendance 
Total atendance at the District Conven�on was 179 individuals.  
A breakdown of the atendance at the conven�on was as follows: 
Atendance Report 
Kiwanians Registered 149 
• Key Club 1
• CKI 1Guests
Guests – Not Included Above 12
KI Guests
Add ’l Keynote Speakers (Thomas,) (Schultz-Britt), 2
Entertainment Guests (NR Youth Symphony)
Key Club Volunteers (Princeton / Beckley)14 Cl14ub Volunteers Other


Friday 


Mee�ngs 
• District Board Mee�ng


• Capital District Finance Commitee Mee�ng
• Capital District Kiwanis Founda�on (CDKF) Finance Commitee
• CDKF Board of Directors Mee�ng
• Membership Commitee Mee�ng







Evening Ac�vity 


BBQ and Bowling at the Glade Springs Ac�vity Center 


Saturday 
Mee�ngs • Division / Region Elec�ons  
Meals • Opening Breakfast (Keynote: Mary Thomas, Beckley UMT FOLK) 
• Achievement Luncheon (Past Governor, Jen Wolff) 
• Governor’s Recep�on 
 New River Youth Symphony  
• Governor’s Banquet 


Entertainment Karen Vuranch as Mary Draper Inglis  


Sunday 


Inspira�onal Breakfast Sara Schultz-Britt, Program Coordinator, Hoops Family Childrens Hospital  


Service Project Filled 875 treat bags for Easter for FOLK 


 


 


 


Saturday Workshops 


Session 1 (10:00am-10:50am) 
Wild About New Ways to Serve: The Growth of Alternative Club Models (WR1) 
Facilitated by: Kiwanis Club of Capital – Next Generation e-Club 
 
Wild About Club Success: Club Secretary & Treasurer Check-In (Bright) 
Facilitated by: Jeffrey Wolff, Executive Director – Capital District Kiwanis 
 
Wild About Creating & Utilizing Effective Teams (WR2) 
Facilitated by: Tim Gillette, Vice Governor – Capital District Kiwanis 
 
Wild About the F.U.N. World of Service (WR3) 
Facilitated by: Susan Knick, Kiwanis Club of Jackson River Area & Division 9 Kiwanis Leaders 
 
Session 2 (11:00am-11:50am) 
Wild About Kiwanians Supporting Kiwanians: Your Kiwanis Children’s Fund (WR2) 
Facilitated by: John Tyner, Capital District Liaison to the Kiwanis Children’s Fund 
 
Wild About Getting Involved: Volunteer Opportunities in the Capital District (WR1) 
Facilitated by: Tim Gillette, Vice Governor and Josh Hiscock, Governor-Elect – Capital District 
Kiwanis 
 
Wild About Service Leadership Programs: A Roundtable on Kiwanis Youth Programs (Bright) 
Facilitated by: Key Club, CKI, and Aktion Club District Leaders 







 
Wild About Creating Visibility for Your Club (WR3) 
Facilitated by: Sam Bosserman, Leadership & Education Chair – Capital District Kiwanis 
 
Session 3 (2:00pm-2:50pm) 
Wild About Leadership: Club President Roundtable (Bright) 
Facilitated by: Eric Lamb, Governor – Capital District of Kiwanis 
 
Wild About Service Projects That Attract Members (WR2) 
Facilitated by: Rhonda Vrell, Area Director – Kiwanis International 
 
Wild About Safety: Youth Protection & Your Club (WR1) 
Facilitated by: Josh Hiscock, Governor-Elect – Capital District Kiwanis 
 
Wild About Play: Successful Partnerships to Improve Your Community (WR3) 
Facilitated by: The Kiwanis Club of Roanoke & Cunningham Recreation 
 
Session 4 (3:00pm-3:50pm) 
Wild About Inclusion: Tapping into Kiwanis Leadership Skills to Fulfill DEIBA Values (WR1) 
Facilitated by: Dr. Cheri Hartman and Dr. David Hartman – Capital District Kiwanis Family 
DEIBA Committee 
 
Wild About Membership: Exciting Ways to Boost Your Club in 2024 (WR2) 
Facilitated by: John Morris, Membership Committee Chair – Capital District Kiwanis 
 
Wild About Making a Difference: Lt. Governor Meeting (Bright) 
Facilitated by: Eric Lamb, Governor – Capital District Kiwanis 
 
Wild About Your Capital District Kiwanis Foundation: It’s All About the Kids (WR3) 
Facilitated by: Hiawatha Nicely, President – Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


The following Clubs had members in atendance at the Conference. 


Tysons 9 
Charlottesville 7 
Roanoke 6 
Waynesboro 6 
West Charleston 6 
Beckley 5 
Churchland, Portsmouth 5 
Capital - Next Generation e-Club 4 
Williamsburg 4 
Ashland 3 
Bridgeville 3 
Christiansburg 3 
Manassas 3 







Mount Airy 3 
No Kiwanis Club / Outside Capital 3 
Richmond 3 
Shepherdstown 3 
Arlington 2 
Bluefield 2 
Chesapeake 2 
Chester 2 
Crofton 2 
East Huntington 2 
Frederick, MD 2 
Fredericksburg 2 
Greater Millsboro 2 
Haysi 2 
Mercer County 2 
Mitchellville 2 
North Parkersburg 2 
Petersburg 2 
Reisterstown 2 
Shepherd Park, Washington 2 
Southwest Waterfront Washington 
DC 2 
St. Albans 2 
Tuckahoe, Richmond 2 
War 2 
Alabama 1 
Botetourt County, Troutville 1 
Clintwood 1 
Colonial Capital, Williamsburg 1 
Danville 1 
Ellicott City 1 
Fairmont 1 
Jackson River Area 1 
Leesburg 1 
Leisure World, Silver Spring 1 
Logan 1 
Lynchburg 1 
Lynnhaven-Virginia Beach 1 
Middlesex, Saluda 1 
Midlothian-Chesterfield 1 
Rockville 1 







Staunton 1 
Suncrest Area, Morgantown 1 
Virginia Beach 1 
Virginia Beach Virginia, Town Center 1 
Weirton 1 
Westminster 1 
Wheaton-Silver Spring 1 
Winchester 1 
Woodbridge 1 
Wythe County 1 


 







Budget Item Qty $  Income Qty  Income


Registration Income
Package Registration 90 175.00$       15,750.00$    67 11,725.00$    
VIP Package Registration 0 - .00$        - .00$          23 - .00$          
Late Package Registration 15 195.00$       2,925.00$      5 975.00$         
Registration Only 25 35.00$          875.00$         32 1,120.00$      
Late Registration Only 20 45.00$          900.00$         16 720.00$         
Sleeping Room Night Revenue 198 145.00$       28,710.00$    193 27,985.00$    
Registration Income Total 348 20,450.00$   336 42,525.00$   


Meal Income
Individual Meals - Fri Dinner 20 45.00$          900.00$         27 1,215.00$      
Individual Meals - Sat Breakfast 10 20.00$          200.00$         31 620.00$         
Individual Meals - Sat Lunch 20 32.00$          640.00$         46 1,472.00$      
Individual Meals - Sat Dinner 10 45.00$          450.00$         42 1,890.00$      
Individual Meals - Sun Breakfast 5 20.00$          100.00$         20 400.00$         
Meal Income Total 2,290.00$      5,597.00$      


Other Income


1:40 Room Comp 4 143.36$       573.44$         5 716.80$         
Ad Booklet Sales - Pages 15 100.00$       1,500.00$      5 500.00$         
Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Front Cover 1 250.00$       250.00$         1 250.00$         
Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Back Cover 1 250.00$       250.00$         0 - .00$          
Ad Booklet Sales - Outside Back Cover 1 250.00$       250.00$         0 - .00$          
Sponsorships 3 1,000.00$    3,000.00$      1 1,500.00$      
Trustee/LTG Pickup 1 5,760.00$      
Other Income Total 5,823.44$      8,726.80$      


Total Income 28,563.44$   56,848.80$   


2024        


Projectioned Actuals


INCOME







Actual
Budget Item Qty $ Expense


Rooms
VIP Room Nights 37 142.88$     5,286.56$      
Attendee Room Nights 193 142.88$     27,575.84$    
Room Expenses Total 32,862.40$   


Meals
Friday Dinner 120 40.64$       4,876.80$      
Saturday Breakfast 124 16.51$       2,047.24$      
Saturday Lunch 139 27.94$       3,883.66$      
Saturday Dinner 135 40.64$       5,486.40$      
Sunday Breakfast 113 16.51$       1,865.63$      
Meals Expenses Total 18,159.73$   


Attendees Items & Gifts
Attendee Souvenir 140 7.63$         1,068.20$      
Attendee Program Booklet 150 4.54$         681.00$         
VIP Bottles 0 50.00$       - .00$          
Attendees & Gifts Expenses Total 1,749.20$      


Other Expenses
Speaker Fees/Expenses 250.00$         
Bartender/Cashier - .00$      - .00$          
Decorations/Flowers - .00$          
Postage & General Supplies - .00$          
Registration Supplies - Badges/Holder/Ribbons/Tickets - .00$          
Banquet Entertainment 250.00$         
Signs, Banners, & Tent Cards - .00$          
Color Guard Honorarium Donation - .00$          
CC Processing Fees 1,405.00$      
Audiovisual Fees 350.00$         
Miscellaneous - .00$          
Other Expenses Total 2,255.00$      


Total Expenses 55,026.33$   


Projected Surplus/(Deficit) 1,822.47$      


 Capital District Midyear Conference - Daniels, West Virginia


Calculations


EXPENSES







Package Reg Only Comp Total
Registration Tracker 72 48 5 125 35.9%


Of Projection


F&B Tracker Cost Proj Qty Proj Total


Friday Dinner $40.64 120 $4,876.80
Saturday Breakfast $16.51 124 $2,047.24
Saturday Lunch $27.94 139 $3,883.66
Saturday Dinner $40.64 135 $5,486.40
Sunday Breakfast $16.51 113 $1,865.63


$18,159.73 $3,000.00 605.3%
To-Date Needed Of Minimum


Hotel Night Tracker Thursday Friday Saturday Total
Room Block 15 80 80 175
Minimum (80% of Block) 11 60 60 131
Paid Pickup 0 0 0 0
VIP Pickup 0 0 0 0
Total Pickup 0 0 0 0 0.0%


Of Minimum


        







Complimentary Rooms and Meals for 2024 Midyear:


Guests Room Nights 5 Meals


Governor Eric Lamb 0 1 Comped per Contract
Governor-Elect Josh Hiscock 3 2
Vice Governor Tim Gillette & Spouse 3 1
Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff & Jeffrey Wolff 3 2
Capital District CKI Governor 2 1
Capital District Key Club Governor 2 1
Meeting Chairperson Dave Laraba 2 1
Editor of The Capital Kiwanian - John Montgomery 2 1
Saturday Lunch Speaker 0 0
Sunday Breakfast Speaker 0 0
Rhonda Vrell - KI Area Director 3 1


Cost of lodging for only:
Capital District CKI Administrator Catie Dugan-Vargas 2 0
Capital District Key Club Administrator Kristina Dlugozima 2 0


Total Policy Comps 24 11


Trustees 18 6 $3,660.00
Lt. Governors 0 12 $2,100.00


Total Pickup on Master Account 42 29 $5,760.00


Registration including all meals, functions of the Meeting and a lodging for:





		Copy of 2024 Kiwanis District Midyear Budget (1).pdf

		Budget

		VIPs








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: To solicit nominations for the 2024 Kiwanis International Signature Service Project contest, receiving at least 20 nominations from clubs across the Capital District. 

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: To form a committee of Kiwanis members from across the Capital District to judge the submitted 2024 Signature Service Project nominations received. 

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: To recognize the Capital District winners of the Signature Service Project contest in both the Capital Kiwanian, as well as during District Convention. 

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Signature Service Project 

		Date: 11/18/2023

		Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 
An article will be coming out in the next Capital Kiwanian asking for committee members to volunteer as the contest will be taking place in early 2024. I am excited to see how many responses are received, as I look forward to forming a committee of members from across the entire Capital District. 

		Challenges: At this time, there are no challenges; therefore, no assistance is needed. 

		Comments: I look forward to a terrific 2024 contest and seeing all of the wonderful nominations that are submitted throughout the Capital District! As the contest will not open until January 2024, right now I am working to form a committee.  KI contest website: https://www.kiwanis.org/members/service-projects/signature-contest/?locale=en 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Review the ToY District applicatio and amend as necessary by October 31, 2023

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Send application details to all Lt Governors.  Request that Lt Governors encourage Club Presidents to distribute applixcation materials to all schools including public, private, charter and parochial schools by November 15, 2023.  Materials were 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Follow up with Lt Governors to ensure that application materials were received and distributed to each club,  Where and when it is needed, assist assist each Lt Governor educated district members about the ToY program by December 1, 20223

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Ensure that all clubs have received application materials and were reviewing them by February 1, 20234

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Have club winners submitted to Lt Governors by March 1, 2024.  Have Lt Governors submit division winners to the ToY chairman by April 3, 2024.  Have the district committee certify its winner to the District Governor by May 1, 2024. 

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year Award

		Date: 05/01/2024

		Chairperson: Rocco Cipriano

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: It is not necessary for the District committee for judging to be appointed until after January 1, 2023.  Committee will be completely staffed in March 2024.  As of March 1, the other district committee members included Mary Hester Anton and Wesley Brown.  District chair Cipriano has declined to chair the ToY committee during 2024/25, believing that one person should not  monopolize district leadership roles.

		Challenges: All work at the district committee level is anticipated to be conducted through emails and Zoom conference calls.  No budget requests are anticipated other than the actual stipend ($2,500) and travel to district convention by the district ToY finalist and his/her parents or guardians.

		Comments: District Secretary Jeff Wollf has been extremely helpful in accepting all of my edits for the ToY program on the Capital District website and has also assisted in distributing my initial correspondence to all of the Lt Governors. t is my pleasure to announce that the District ToY committee has announced Luke Pelletier (Division 12) to be the Capitol District 2023/24 Teenager of the Year.   I thank the District for the opportunity to have served as District ToY Chair for the last two years.  I am grateful for my stellar committee members; - Mary Anton and Wesley Brown), who  have been extremely dedicated to the program as well as to each of the teenagers that we have reviewed.  .  Collectively, we each agree it's a very difficult task to certify one individual over another as each division winner is a striking force of altruism within their respective schools and communities.  We are always in awe of what each of these brilliant young men and women accomplish.  Perhaps, only a thought, the District could examine the possibility of giving each a one-year free membership to their local Kiwanis Club after their senior year in high school or once they complete their college education.  Somehow we should be the first to recruit these individuals into our midst.  Once again, I thank my committee members for their service and thank the District for allowing me to chair this wonderful program.   

		Signature: Rocco C Cipriano (05/01/2024)








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Roger Diehl

Cross-Out





		CommitteeName: Blue Ridge

		Date: 04/24/2024

		Challenges: I feel my biggest challenge at this time is getting the newly elected officers to CLE. I feel that while Division 8 has already been scheduled, Division 4 is waiting for approval of the training site.

		Comments: Overall I am happy that the Region is up 7 for the year but there is no urgency to put a plan in place inn preparation of the year end deletions.

		Signature: Roger A. Diehl

		MembershipNotes: Division 4 Membership increased by 4 for the quarter and 6 for the year.Division 8 Membership decreased by 2 for the quarter and is up 1 for the year.

		New Clubs: I have heard of No Plans

		CommitteeUpdates: None








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: DelMarVa

		Date: 24 April 2024

		Challenges: Salisbury, Reisterstown, Hamden-Midtown, Baltimore and Pocomoke will need some work this coming spring. The Boost program may be an option for each.  Georgetown is in need of new members to replace those that have been lost, and change the mindset of the club. They are entrenched in their ways. The 2 for 2 program may be a option.  Accomack-Onancock and Reisterstown may be a candidate for the Boost/2 for 2 program in the fall. 

		Comments: Pocomoke club has restarted fund raising and community outreach as they work to rebuild. This is a determined club that wants to get going again. I will be attending some new member inductions in the next month at the request of the clubs.  The next Lt. Governor for Division 5 is Darlene Phillips (Greater Millsboro). She will be the first new Lt. Governor in some years for Division 5. It is hoped that this will start a trend of new leadership for the DelMarVa shore. The next Lt. Governor for Division 6 is Gary Beck (Reisterstown). Division 6 has a member lined up for next year. Governor Eric attend the Bridgeville Kiwanis Charter Night, and there was 7 clubs from Division 5, and 2 from Division 6 in attendance. Overall, the DelMarVa Region is doing well, just needs a tweak here and there to get things moving.

		Signature: Charles A. Marks

		MembershipNotes: DelMarVa region membership is up 9 for the year sofar. If you remove Camden-Fellspoint (-9), the region is up 18 with Coastal De leading the way (+13). Pocomoke club is working on plan to rebuild, and is considering the boost program as an option. Salisbury club is setting in motion to attend a monthly event in the downtown area called "Third Friday" that starts next month as a membership drive. Georgetown has some issues, as of this time, the LTG has not been able to fix. Delmar is working on new members with some success. Reisterstown has new members in the works. All the other clubs are working on new members. 

		New Clubs: None

		CommitteeUpdates: None





